Rio Algom Mining Corp.

WL O N & “-."v \’

certified Mail

Return Receipt Requested - P 568 963 627

J r
&y L

’

- :{ C 5-‘“-;1

Mr. Ramon Hall, Director

Licensing Branch 1
Uranium Recovery

U. 8, Nuclear Regulatory commission

Box 25325

penver, Colorado 802

Re: Lisbon Facility
License SUA=-111%9
Docket No. 40-80

Dear Mr. Hall:

Rio Algom M
referenced 1
condition regquires a
operations.

pue to current t
requirements as s
is no longe

on November 12, 1990,

1f you hav
contact me

ining Corp.
icense to delete

ailings reclamatio
tated in licens
r applicable.
discussed with Mr. Dana

e any gquestions oOr need furt
at (405) 842-1773.

y: November 26, 1990
RETURN ORIGINAL TO PDR, HQ.
Field Office -
o§ .1‘8 e

4

" g
g ey s

regqueste an amendment to the above
license condition 45 (D). This

25 foot tailings beach during normal milling

n activities and the freeboard
n 45 (8), this condition
item was previously
Marvin Freeman

e conditio
The deletion of this
ward of your staff and Mr.

her information please

Sincer;}%} )
Boe

-

=4 »
Pégloggﬁéﬁ 8?655884 Bill Ferdinand, Manager
¢ DR Radiation Safety, licensing
& Regulatory Compliance
Attachments
xc: F. Fossey %
M. Freeman \
B, Pattison 4
bz ‘.t‘}le l/("’[/
! I\ : f‘,‘ ”.\- L ‘.." (2 ",.- PN \&, \ \\
_ , \D
Hfind By 220@mg. &t b G/ = Ol
5. Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73118 @ (407 5481190 o FAX (405) 8481208

i ¥y Waterford Boulevard, Suite 325,
- ;4 .“



